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Further to the above matter, enclosed please find the followmg documents for ﬁlmg under Rule
~ 12¢3-2(b): _ . o

¢ Notice of Annual General Megting, Informatlon ercular and Proxy, together with audxted
~ financial statements for the year ended August 31, 2001. '

¢ Annual Infonnatlon Form Renewal for the year ended August 31, 2001

+. BC Fonn 51-901 attached to the Company s Quarterly Reports for the three: months ended ‘
November 30, 2001; -

- & Copies of approval letters from the Canadian Venture Exchange as detajled below:

= December 19 2001: letter consentmg to the extens1on in the explry date of warrants as
outlined;

— December 27 2001: conditional acceptance of the Company s proposed private placement 3
of an aggregate 1,040,000 flow-through units at a pnce of $0. 25 per unit for total gross
proceeds of $260,000; '

= anuary 29, 2002: final acceptance of the Company’s pnvate placement of an aggregate
1,040,000 flow-through umts ata pnce of $0.25 per unit for total gross proceeds of -~
~ $260, 000 ’

e November 19, 2001 .BC Form 45-902F for the purchase of up. to 70,000 common shares of
the Company with respect to the grant of an mcentlve stock option to an’ employee of the
Company; -

. December 11, 2001: BC Form 45-902 for the 1ssuance of’ 100 000 common sh'ares of the
. Company to Ian J. Campbell, an officer of the Company, in heu of past services  he has
provided to the Company for which no compensatlon has been paid;-

* January 9, 2002: 'Copy of an Order from the Ontario Securities Commlssmn acceptlng the
' fCompany s apphcatlon to become a reporting issuer in Ontario; ~ L{/




¢ January 14, 2002 BC F orm 53-901F with respect to the closmg of a pnvate placement of an
. aggregate 1,040,000. ﬂow—through units at a price of $0.25 per unit for total gross proceeds of
$260,000; , : , :
* January 18, 2002: Form 45-902F w1th respect to the closmg of a private placement of an
. aggregate 1,040,000 ﬂow-through umts at a price of $0.25 per unit for total gross proceeds of
$260,000; . : ,
. February ll 2002 Form 45 501F1 wrth respect to the’ closmg of a private placement of an
- - aggregate 1,040, 000 ﬂow-through units at a pnce of $0.25 per unit for total gross proceeds of
- $260,000;
¢ Insider Reports
Yours very truly, -

~ AVALON VENTURESLTD.

Donald S. Bubar

President
.J !
' encl.' , SR
- eer Page Fraser & Associates
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AVALON VENTURES LTD. 0
111 Richnaond Street, Suite 1116 "

Toronto, Ontario MSH 2G4
Telephone: (416) 364-4938
Facsimile: (416) 364-5162

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF MEMBERS

\
l

TO THE MEMBERS: \
i

TAKE NOTICE that the 2002 Annwval General; Meeting of the members of Avalon Ventures Ltd. (the

“Company”) will be held at the Toronto Board of Trade Downtown Centre, 3 Floor, 1 First Canadian Place,

Toronto, Ontario, on: ‘

\
Thursday,'\,}February 21, 2002

at 430 p.m. (Eélstern Standard Time) for the followin\g purposes;

1. To receive the 2001 report of the Directors;
‘ \
2. To receive the Company’s consolidated financial statements for the financial year endéd August 31, 2001
and the auditor’s report thereon; '
3. To appoint an auditor for the next year and to aljfnhon'ze the directors to fix the auditor’s remuneration;
4. To determine the number of directors and to ele{:t directors; |
3. To ratify, confirm, and approve all acts done ,Eby and the proceedings of the Company’s directors and

officers on the Company’s behalf since the last ﬁ‘innual General Meeting; and
6. To transact any other business that may properly} come before the meeting and any adjournment thereof.

An Information Circular and a form of Proxy accon%pany this Notice. The Information Circular provides
additional information relating to the matters to be dealt with at the meeting and forms part of this Notice.

A shareholder entitled to attend and vote at the meeting ‘is entitled to appoint a proxyholder to attend and vote in
his place. If you are unable to attend the meeting br any adjournment in person, please read the Notes
accompanying the enclosed form of Proxy and then complete, sign, and date the Proxy and return it within the time
and to the location set out in the Notes. The Company’s\}management is soliciting the enclosed form of Proxy but,
as set out in the Notes, you may amend the Proxy if you %wish by striking out the names listed and inserting in the
space provided the name of the person you want to represent you at the meeting.

}

Please advise the Company of any change in your address(;.

DATED at Toronto, Ontario, this 10th day of January, 2@02.

{

BY ORDER OF THE BpARD OF DIRECTORS

“DONALD, S. BUBAR”
President
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AVALON VENTURES LTD.
111 Richmond Street, Suite 1116

Toronto, Ontario
MS5H 2G4

INFORMATION CIRCULAR
as at and dated January 10, 2002 (unless otherwise noted)

MANAGEMENT SOLICITATION

This Information Circular is furnished in connection with the solicitation of proxies by management
of AYALON VENTURES LTD. (the “Company”) for use at the Annual General Meeting (the
“Meeting”) of members of the Company to be held on Thursday, February 21, 2002, and at any
adjournment of the Meeting. The solicitation will be by mail and possibly supplemented by telephone or
other personal contact to be made without special compensation by the Company’s regular officers and
employees. The Company will not specifically engage employees or soliciting agents to solicit proxies. The
Company does not reimburse shareholders, nominees, or agents for their costs of obtaining authorization
from their principals to sign forms of proxy. The cost of solicitation will be borne by the Company.

APPOINTMENT OF PROXY HOLDER AND VOTING OF PROXIES

The persons named in the enclosed form of proxy are the Company’s directors or officers. A member has
the right to appoint a person (who need not be a member) to attend and act on his behalf at the
Meeting other than the persons named as proxyholders in the form of proxy accompanying this
Information Circular. To exercise this right, the member must either insert the name of the desired
person in the blank space provided in the proxy and strike out the other names or submit another
proxy. )

A member may indicate the manner in which the persons named in the enclosed proxy are to vote with
respect to any matter by marking an “X” in the appropriate space. If the member wishes to give the
persons named in the proxy a discretionary authority with respect to any matter described in the proxy, then
the space should be left blank. In such instance, the proxyholders nominated by management will vote
the shares represented by the proxy in accordance with their best judgment.

The shares represented by the proxy will be voted or withheld from voting in accordance with the
instructions of the member and, if a choice is specified with respect to any matter to be acted on, the
shares will be voted or withheld from voting accordingly. Where no choice is specified or where both
choices are specified in respect of any matter to be acted on, the shares represented will be voted in
favour of all matters. The form of proxy gives the person named as proxyholder discretionary
authority regarding amendments or variations to matters identified in the Notice of Meeting and
other matters that may properly come before the Meeting.

The proxy must be dated and signed by the member or his attorney authorized in writing. In the case of a
corporation, the proxy must be dated and signed by an authorized director, officer, or attorney of the
corporation. A member must deliver:



L. the form of proxy; and
2. the power of attorney or other authorlty, if any, under whlch it is sxgned, ora notanally certlﬁed
) copy thereof, T

to the office of the Company’s registrar and transfer agent, Computershare Trust Company of Canada, 4th
Floor, 510 Burrard Strect, Vancouver, B.C., V6C 3B9, or to the Company’s head office at the address
listed on the cover page of this Information Circular; not less than 48 hours (Saturdays, Sundays, and
holidays excepted) before the scheduled time of the Meeting or any adjournment thereof. Unregistered
shareholders who received the proxy through an intermediary must deliver the proxy in accordance with the
instructions given by the mrermedlary

REVOCABILITY OF PROXY
Any member who returns the enclosed form of proxy may revoke it at any time before it is exercised. A
member or his attorney authorized in writing or, if the member is a corporation, an authorized officer or
attorney of the corporation, may revoke a proxy by signing a written notice or document to that effect and

delivering it either to:

1. thébﬁice 6f the Company’s regiétrar and transfer agent or the Company’s head office at least 24

hours before the scheduled time of the Meeting or any adjournment thereof, OR
2. the Chairman of the Meetmg befo re the scheduled commencement of the Meeting or any
adjournment thereof.

RECORD DATE, VOTING SHARES, AND PRINCIPAL HOLDERS THEREOF

The Company is authorized to issue 100,000,000 common shares without par value and 25,000, 000
Preferred Shares, wnhout par value

The record.datevfor determining all members entitled to receive notice of, attend, and vote at the Meeting
was fixed by the Company’s directors as January 10, 2002. There were 23,485,248 common shares and
no Preferred Shares issued and outstanding as of January 10, 2002. At a general meeting of the Company,
on a show of hands, every member present in person and entitled to vote and every proxy holder duly
appointed by a member who would have been entitled to vote will have. one vote and, on a poll, every
member present in person or represented by proxy or other proper authority will have one vote for each
share of which the member is the registered holder. In order to approve a motion proposed at the Meeting,
a majority of greater than 50% of the votes cast will be required to pass an ordinary resolution, and a
majority of at least 75% of the votes cast will be required to pass a special resolution.

To the knowledge of the Company’s directors and senior officers, the following persons beneficially own
shares carrying more than 10% of all voting rights as of January 10, 2002:

Name of Shareholder Number of Shares Owned Percentage of Issued and OQutstanding
Shares
CDS & Co. 18,759,139 79.88%

m CDS & Co. is a holding company for shares held in brokerage accounts for non-registered shareholders.

The Company’s management does not know who beneficially owns these shares.




~~ “ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

Management proposes to nominate the persons named-in the following table'for-election ‘as director. Each
director elected will hold office until the next Annual General Mégting or:until that pérsor sooner ceases to
be a director. The members will be asked to pass an ordinary resolution 1o set the sumber ‘of directors of
the Company at six for the next year subject to any increases pemutted by the Company s Arficles.

3 .".~'

Unless a member provides other instructions, the enclosed proxy will be- voted for ‘'the nominees- llsted
below, all of whom are presently members of the Board of Directors. Management does not expect that
any of the nominees will be unable to serve as a director. If before the Meeting any vacancies occur in the
slate of nominees listed below, the person named in the proxy will exercise his or her discretionary
anthority to vote the shares represented by the proxy for the elecnon of any other person or persons as
directors. S o te

The following information conceming the proposed nominees hes been furnished by each of ther:

Name and Present Director Since Number of Shares |  Principal Occupation During the
Office Held : Beneficially Qwned, © Past Five Years
- Pirectly ot . : et :
Indirectly, or over -

which Control or
Direction is
Exercised®™

DONALD S. BUBAR® February 17, 1995 964,000 Consulting Geologist; dlrector of

Director, President and Chief ' ' ' ' Dotcom 2000 Inc.

Executive Offacer

LAWRENCE PAGE, Q.C. July 24, 1991 21,000 | Lawyer; Principal of Lawience Page,

Director and Chairman Q.C. Law Corporation; director and/or
officer of numerous reporting

companies, including Newcoast Silver
Mines Ltd.; Northern Crown Mines

| Lid., Quaterra Resourees Inc.; Rio-
Fortuna Exploration Corp., and
Western Copper Holdings Limited




ALAN FERRY?®
Director .

" February 24, 2000

- Nil

- Chartered Financial Analyst, with

Dominick and Dominick Secum:m
Inc.; director of several other

reporting companies including
Guyana Goldfields Ltd. "

F. DALE CORMAN
Director

March 14, 1995

Nil

Engineer; Chairman and CEQ of
Western Copper Holdings Limited;
director of Quaterra Resources Inc.
and Pacific Sapphire Company Ltd.

JOSEPH G. MONTEITH -
Director.

February 24, 2000

135,000

Chemical Engineering Technologist;
President of Stormceptor
Corporation and three other private
mdustrial companies ’

BRIAN D. MacEACHEN‘Z) '

Director .

November 16, 1998

160,000

Consultant; Chartered Accountant;
formerly Chief Financial Officer of
Salter Street Films and prior to that
Treasurer of Franco-Nevada Mining
Corporation Ltd.

n As at December 15, 2001.
) Denotes a member of the audit committee.

All of the nominees reside in Canada, except F. Dale Corman, who is a resident of the United States.

On Thursday, December 13, 2001, the Company published the ‘Advance Notice of Meeting in The
Province newspaper, Vancouver, British Columbia and also filed it with the British Columbia and Alberta
Securities Commissions and- the Canadian Venture Exchange (the “Exchange”). The Advance Notice of
Meeting invited nominations for directors of the Company, as required by section 111 of the Company Act

(British Columbia).

EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

Compensation of Named Executive Officer

The table below sets out particulars of compensation paid to the following CXCCUthC officers for services to

the Company dunng the three most recently completed financial years:

(a) the mdmdual who served as the Company’s chief executive ofﬁoer or acted in a similar capacity

(“CEO”) durmg the most recently completed financial year

(b) each of the Company’s four most highly compensated executive officers, other than the CEO who
was serving as an executive officer at the end of the most recently completed financial year and

whose total salary and bonus exceeded $100,000 per year; or




() any additional individuals for whom disclosure would have been provided under (b) but for the fact
that the individual was not serving as an execut]ve ofﬁcer of the Company at the end of the most

recently completed finanéial year,

- (each of whom is a ‘fNéme@ Executive Officer”).

Summary Compensation Table

Name and 1 Year™ Annual Compensation Long Term Compensation All Other
Principal Position ' Compen-
-« .} sation (§)
Awards Payouts
Salary .| Bonus Other Securities Restricted LTIP®
63 ¢y} Annual under Shares or Payouts
Compen- Options/ Restricted ($)
|- sation . SARs® | ShareUnits-| .
® Granted )
Dopald S. Bubar | 2001 | 80009 | Nil 94,000° 100,000/Nil Nil Nil Nil
President and CEO £ 2000 | 8,000 | Nil 95,200 Nil/Nil Nil Nil Nil
: 1999 | 8,000 | Nil 92,600 350,000/Nil Nil Nil 75,000©

(1) Financial year ended August 31.
(2) Stock appreciation rights.

(3) Long-term incentive plan.

(4) Including $2,000 in directors’ fees.

(5) Paid or accrued to D.S. Bubar and Associates as fees for mmera] explorauon consulting services.

(6) Aggregate value realized on exercise of option to purchase 250,000 shares.
Incentive Stock Options to Named Executlve Officers |

The Company may ‘grant, under the pohcles of the Exchange mcentlve stock optlons to the’ followmg
persons in consideration of them providing services to the Company: :

(a) directors, officers, and employees of the Company or a subsidiary;
(b) employees of a company providing management services to the Company; or
(c) permitted consultants providing consulting services to the Company or a subsidiary. .

The number of shares subject to each option is determined by the Company’s Board of Directors within the
guidelines established by the Exchange. The options enable those persons to purchase shares: of the
Company at a price fixed in accordance with the rules of the Exchange. The option agreement must
provide that the option can be exercised only by the optionee and only as long as the optionee continues to
serve the Company in one of the capacities described in (a) to {c) above and for not more than 90 days after
ceasing to serve the Company in any capacity or, if the optionee dies, one year after the date of the
optionee’s death. The options are exercisable by the optionee giving the Company written notice and
payment of the exercise price for the number of shares to be acquired.

The following table discloses the particulars of options to purchase common shares granted by the
Company to the Named Executive Officer during the last financial vear:



Optlon/SAR Gruts Dunng the Most Recently Completed Financial Year :

Name of Securmes 4 A of Total | - Exercise or Market Value | Expiration Date

Executive | Under - Options/SARs | Base Price of Securities
Officer Options/SARs” |  Granted to (8/Security) Underlying
Granted (#) Employees in . Options/SARs
Financial Year on the Date of
Grant
: o (3/Security) .
Donald S. Bubar 100,000 20.62% $0.75 $0.66 March 14, 2006

(1) The Company has not granted any SARs.
(2) Stock option granted on March 14, 2001.

No Named Executive Officer exercised an option during the most recently completed financial year.

The Company did not reprice downward any options held by any Named Executxve Officer dunng the most
recently completed financial year. : :

Termination of Employment, Change in Responsibilities, and Employment Contracts

Under an agreement dated May 31, 1995, the Company pays to Donald 5. Bubar, in his capacity as the

Company’s President, a gross monthly salary of $500 based on the expenditure of 10 days per month of

Mr. Bubar’s time towards the Company’s affairs. The Company reimburses Mr. Bubar for all travelling
and other out-of-pocket expenses incurred in connectlon w1th the performance of his duties as President.

Under an agreement dated March 1, 1998 D.S. Bubar and Assoclates (“D.S. Bubar™), a firm of consulting
geologists which includes Donald S. Bubar, agreed to provide mineral exploration consulting services to the
Company for a term of three years in consideration of a daily fee of $400 plus applicable goods and
services tax. D.S. Bubar renders an invoice to the Company at the end of each month and is responsible
for payment of its own taxes on income. D.S. Bubar provides services to the Company at the rate of a
minimum of 10 days and a maximum of 20 days per month or any greater percentage of time that the
Board of Directors may request. The Company also agreed to reimburse D.S. Bubar for all travelling and
other out-of-pocket expenses, without duplication, incurred in connection with the ‘provision of the
consulting services and for other technical support services provided such as drafting and data processing.
The agreement also provides that if D.S. Bubar’s services are terminated within- six months of a change of
control of the Company, then the Company will pay to D. S Bubar, immediately on termmatlon, a lump
sum in cash equal to:

(a) ‘the amount that the Company would have been reqa.red to pay to D.S. Bubar for the balance of the
term of the agreement or the amount equal to two years of fees, calculated based on D.S. Bubar
worlcmg 20 days per month, whichever is greater; and

(b) the amount equal to two vears of fees at the rate of $8,000 per mionth.
“Control” means: (i) the right to exercise 20% or more of the voting rights attached to all of the Company’s

outstanding voting securities; or (ii) the nght to elect or appomt directly or indirectly, a majority of the
Company s directors.




Other than the arrangement with D.S. Bubar disclosed above; the Comipany-has rio plan or anangement to
pay or otherwise compensate any Named Executive Officer if his employment is terminated as a result of
resignation, retirement, change of control, etc. or if his responsibilities change’ following a change of
control, where the value of thxs compensation exceeds $100, 000 per Named Executwe Officer.

ISR

Compensation of Directors

The directors of the Company each received or accrued directors’ fees of $500 per quarter for a total of
$2, OOO each dunng the financial vear ended August 31, 2001. ,

During the financial year ended August 31, 2001, the Company accrued or paxd ]egal fees totalhng $41 591
to a corporation owned by a director of the Company v :

The Company did not grant options to any directors, other than the Named Executive Officer; during the
most recently completed financial year.

None of the Company’s directors exercised an option during the most recently completed financial year.
Pension Plans L R SRR

The Company has not established any pension plan or retirement benefit plan.and none is proposed-at this

INDEBTEDNESS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR OFFICERS

None of the Company s directors or senior, ofﬁcers proposed pominees for election as dlrectors or
associates of any of them, is or has been indebted to the Company or its subsidiaries at any time since the
beginning of the most recently completed financtal year and no mdebtedness remains outstandmg as at the
date of this Information Circular. o T : ; ;

- INTEREST OF INSIDERS IN MATERIAL TRANSACTIONS

1. Under an -agreement dated May l 1996 the Company pald to Ian Campbell in hlS capacny as -
Vice-President, Exploration, of th_e_ Company, a gross monthly salary of $500: based on'the
expenditure of 10 days per month of Mr. Campbell’s time towards the Company’s affairs. The
Company reimbursed Mr. Campbell for all travelling and other out-of-pocket expenses incurred in
connection with the performance of his duties as Vice-President, Exploration. Mz.;:Campbell
ceased to be Vice-President, Exploration of the Company on December 9, 2001, -

2. Under a consulting agreement dated May 1, 1999, Campbell & Associates Geological Services Inc.
(“Campbell”), a private company. wholly owned by Ian Campbell, agreed to provide mineral
exploration consulting and management services to the Company for a term of three years in
consideration of a daily fee of $400 plus applicable goods and services tax. Campbell rendered an
invoice to the Company at the end of each month and was responsible for payment of its own taxes
on income. Campbell provided services to the Company at the rate of a minimum of 10 days and a
maximum of 20 days per month or any greater percentage of time that the Board of Directors



requested. The Company has also agreed to reimburse Campbell for all travelling and other out-
of-pocket expenses incurred -in connection with the provision of the consulting services. The
agreement also provided that if Campbell’s services were terminated within six months of a change
of control of the Company, then the Company would pay to Campbell, unmedlately on termination,
a lump sum in cash equal to:

(@) the amount that the Company would have been requlred to pay to Campbell for the balance of
the term of the agreement or the amount equal to two years of fees, calculated based on
Campbell working 20 days per month, whichever i$ greater; and

(b) the amount equal to two years of fees at the rate of $8,000 pér month.

“Control” means: (i) the right to exercise 20% or more of the voting rights attached to all of the
Company’s outstanding voting securities; or (i1) the right to elect or appoint, directly or indirectly,
a majority of the Company’s directors.

On November 9, 2001, the Company gave notice of termination of Campbell’s consulting
agreement and the effective date of termination was December 9, 2001,

No other insider of the Company, no proposed nominee for election as a director of the Company, and no
associate or affiliate of any of these persons, has any material interest, direct or indirect, in any transaction
since the commencement of the Company’s last financial year or in any proposed transaction, which, m
either case, has materially affected or will materially affect the Company or any of its subsidiaries, other
than as disclosed under the headings “Executive Compensation” and “Particulars of Matters to be Acted
On”.

APPOINTMENT OF AUDITOR

Unless otherwise instructed, the proxies given in this solicitation will be voted for the re-appointment of
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Chartered Accountants, of Toronto, Ontario, as the Company’s auditor to
hold office until the Company’s next annual general meeting. The Company proposes that the Board of
Directors will be authorized to fix the remuneration to be paid to the auditor. PricewaterhouseCoopers
LLP was first appointed the Company’s auditor on June 8, 2001. Attached as Appendices “A”, “B” and
“C” are the Notice of Change of Auditor, the Letter from the former Auditor and the Letter from the new
Auditor.

INTEREST OF CERTAIN PERSONS IN MATTERS TO BE ACTED ON

None of the Company’s directors or senior officers, no proposed nominee for election as a director of the
Company, none of the persons who have been directors or senior officers of the Company since the
commencement of the Company’s last completed financial year, and no associate or affiliate of any of these
persons, has any material interest, direct or indirect, by way of beneficial ownership of securities or
otherwise, in any matter to be acted on at the Meeting, other than as disclosed under the heading
“Particulars of Matters to be Acted On”.



PARTICULARS OF MATTERS TO BE ACTED ON

Management is not aware of any other matter io come before the Meetmg other than as set fonh in the
Notice of Meeting. If any other matter properly comes before the Meeting, the persons named in the
enclosed form of proxy intend to vote the shares represented thereby in accordanee wnh their best

judgement on that matter.-

BY THE ORDER OF THE“B(.)ARD OF DIRECTORS‘OF S
AVALON VENTURES LTD.
“DONALD S. BUBAR”
President



APPENDIX “A”
|

\
|

!

AVALON VENTURES LTD.
(the “Company™)
111 Richmond Street West, Suite 1116
TORONTO, ONTAI}IO MSH 2G4

NOTICE OF CHANGE OF AUDITOR
|
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS:

\
The Company advises that it has asked Forbés Andersen & Co., Chartered Accountants,
(the “Former Auditor”), of 111 Richmond Street West Suite 1005, Toronto, Ontario M5H 2G4,
to resign as the Company’s auditor. !
}
]
The Company proposes to appoint PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Chartered Accountants

(the “Successor Auditor”), of Royal Trust Tower Suite 3000, Toronto-Dominion Centre
Toronto, Ontario MSK 1G8, as the Company’s new auditor, effective June 8, 2001

resignation

/
There were no reservations in the Former Auditor’s reports for the two most recently
the Former Auditor issued an audit report.and preceding the date of the Former Auditor’s

completed financial years or for any period after the most recently completed period for which
,1\

The Company’s audit committee has approved the Former Auditor’s resignation and the

Successor Auditor’s appointment as the Company’s auditor

There are no reportable events between the Comﬁsa‘ny and the Former Auditor
DATED this 8" day of June, 2001

AVALON VENTURES LTD

o f

Per: }?

T

WW \‘
Donald S. Bubar, President




i APPENDIX “B”

! aForbes
AAYu:lersen & Co.

Chartered Accountants

June 26, 2001

British Columbia Securities Commission
865 Homby Street

Suite 1100

Vancouver, B.C.

V6Z 2H4

Dear Sir/Madam:

Re: Avalon Ventures Ltd.

As the former auditors, we have been asked to respond by letter to the above-named company's
Notice of Change of Auditor to its shareholders pursuant to National Policy No. 31.

Based on our knowledge at this time, we agree with the information contained in this Notice.

Please contact us if you have any questions or require any additional information.

Yours very truly,

FORBES ERSEN & CO.

R.J. (Jim) Andersen, C.A.
Partner

c.c» Mr. Donald Bubar, Avalon Ventures Ltd.
Mr. Stephen Wall, PricewaterhouseCoopers
Ms. Claudia L. Losie, Page Fraser & Associates

111 Richmond St. West, Suite 1005, Toronto, Ontario, Canada M5H 2G4 » Telephone: (416) 947-0464 Facsimile: (416) 364-8797



APPENDIX «“C”

PRICEWATERHOUSE(COPERS

British Columbia Securities Commission

June 22, 2001

Dear Sirs:

Avalon Ventures Ltd.

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Chartered Accountants

PO Box 82

Royal Trust Tower Suite 3000
Toronto Dominion Centre
Toronto Ontario

Canada M3K 1G8

Telephone +1 416 863 1133
Facsimile +1 416 363 8215

Pursuant to Paragraph 4.9 of National Policy No. 31, we hereby confirm our agreement with
the information contained in the Notice sent to us by the above-mentioned company dated
June 8, 2001. This confirmation is based on our knowledge of the information at this date.

Yours very truly,

/O;\t ¢ a) (A/’)LL'U{CVH{ 5 Z/\ﬁ—t AS /\Lﬂ

Chartered Accountants

PricewaterhouseCoopers refers to the Canadian tirm of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLLP and other members of the worldwide

PricewaterhouseCoopers organization
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AVALON VENTURES LTD.
111 Richmond Street West, Suite 1116
Toronto, Ontario MSH 2G4 i

PROXY

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
AVALON VENTURES LTD.

THIS PROXY IS SOLICITED BY THE MANAGEMENT OF THE COMPANY

The undersigned member of Avalon Ventures Ltd. (“the Company”) appoints Donald S. Bubar, director,
President, and Chief Executive Officer, or failing him, Ahne» Jamieson, Secretary, or
as proxyholder on behalf of the undersigned to attend the Annual
General Meeting of the Company’s members to be held on Thursday, February 21, 2002, and any
adjournment thereof, 1o act on behalf of and to vote the shares of the undersigned and to cast the number of
votes the undersigned would be entitled to cast if personally present regarding the matters specified below.

The shares represented by this Proxy will be voted or withheld from voting in accordance with the
instructions of the undersigned member and, if a choice is specified with respect to any matter to be
acted on, the shares will be voted or withheld from voting accordingly. Where no choice is specified
or where both choices are specified in respect of any matter to be acted on, the shares represented
will be voted in favour of all matters. This Proxy gives the person named as nominee discretionary
authority regarding amendments or variations to matters identified in the Notice of Meeting and
other matters that may properly come before the Meeting.

Voting Choices on Resolutions

1. To appoint PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Chartered Accountants, as the Company’s auditor until
the next Annual General Meeting:

In favour: | ) Withhold vote: |
2. To authorize the directors to fix the remuneration to be paid to the Company’s auditor:

In favour: | ] Against: [ ]
3. To set the number of directors at six:

In favour: [ ] Against: [ ]
4. (a) To elect as directors all the persons named in 4(b) below:

In favour: [ ] Withhold vote: [ ]

OR



(b) | Toelect as-director 3

DONALD S. BUBAR | In favour: [ ]
' Withhold vote: | ]

LAWRENCE PAGE, Q.C. ‘  Infavour: [ ]
Withhold vote: | ]

ALAN FERRY - Infavour: [ ]
Withhold vote: { ]

F. DALE CORMAN ' o ~ Infavour: [ ]

Withhold vote: [ ] .

JOSEPH G. MONTEITH ’ ' ' In favour: [ ]
Withhold vote: [ ]

BRIAN D. MacEACHEN In favour: [ ]

Withhold vote: [ ]

5. To ratify, confirm, and approve all acts done by and the proceedings of the Company s directors
and officers.on behalf of the Company since its last Annual General Meeting.

Infavour: . ] . o : e Against‘ [ ]

The undersigned acknowledges receipt of the Notice of Annual General Meetmg and the accompanymg
Information Circular dated Janmary 10, 2002.

The undersigned revokes any proxy prev1ously given regardmg the Meetmg

-y
frmap I



If this form of Proxy is not dated by the member in the space below it is deemed to bear the date ‘on which
it is mailed by the Company to the member.

DATED this day of

Signature of Member

Number of Shares Held:
Name of Member (Please Print) -

Address

NOTES TO FORM OF PROXY

1. IF YOU DO NOT VVISH TO APPOINT ANY OF THE PERSONS NAMED' IN THIS FORM
OF PROXY, YOU SHOULD STRIKE OUT THEIR NAMES AND INSERT IN THE BLANK
SPACE THE NAME OF THE PERSON YOU WISH TO ACT AS YOUR PROXYHOLDER.
TH]S PERSON NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY

2. This form of Proxy must be completed dated and 51gned by you er your attomey authorlzed in
writing or, if you are a corporation, by an authorized director, officer, or attormey of the
corporation. If this form of Proxy'is signed by your attorney, the form of power of attorney or a
notarially certified copy of it must be attached to the Proxy.

3. This form of Proxy, and the power of attorney or other authority, if any, under which it is signed,
or a notarially certified copy thereof, must be deposited at, mailed to, or sent by facsimile
transmission to the office of the Company’s registrar and transfer agent, Computershare Trust
Company of Canada, 4th Floor, 510 Burrard Street, Vancouver, B.C., V6C 3B9 (Facsimile (604)
683-3694), or to the Company’s head office at the address listed on the first page of this form of
Proxy, not less than 48 hours (excluding Saturdays, Sundays, and holidays) before the scheduled
time of the Meeting or any adjournment thereof.

4, If you do not comply with the time deadlines set out in these Notes, your Proxy will be invalid.
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AVALON VENTURES LTD.
(the “Company”)

RETURN CARD

Dear Shareholder:

If you wish to be put on the Company’s Supplemental Mailing List to receive copies of the
Company’s interim financial statements for the current financial year, please complete this form
and return it to the Company’s registrar and transfer agent, Computershare Trust Company of
Canada, 4™ Floor, 510 Burrard Street, Vancouver, B.C., V6C 3B9.

Signature:

Name (please print):

Address:

Number and Class
of Voting Shares Held:
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QUARTERLY REPORT

Incorporated as part of Schedule A

ISSUER DETAILS:

Name of Issuer

AVALON VENTURES LTD.

Issuer’s Address

111 Richmond Street West, Suite 1116
Toronto, Ontario, M5H 2G4

Issuer Telephone Number

(416) 364-4938

Issuer Fax Number

(416) 364-5162

Contact Person

Donald S. Bubar

Contact’s Position

President

Contact Telephone Number

(416) 364-4938

Contact Email Address info@avalonventures.com
Web Site Address www.avalonventures.com
For Quarter Ended November 30, 2001

Date of Report January 28, 2002

The Schedule(s) required to complete this Quarterly Report are attached and the disclosure
contained therein has been approved by the Board of Directors. A copy of this Quarterly
Report will be provided to any shareholder who requests it. Please note this form is
incorporated as part of both the required filing of Schedule A and Schedules B & C.

Certificate

“Donald S. Bubar” 2002/01/28
Name of Director Date Signed
“Brian MacEachen” 2002/01/28

Name of Director

Date Signed




Schedule A, Page 1 of 4
Avalon Ventures Ltd. '

Consolidated Balance Sheets
As at November 30, 2001, November 30,2000 and August 31,2001 e e

(Unaudited)
November 30, November 30, August 31,
2001 2000 ' 2001
Assets
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 593,426 $ 400,315 $ 753,773
Joint venture receivables 55,815 89,066 55,815
Other receivables 33,874 74,436 147,195
683,115 563,817 956,783
Investments 187,125 . 177,655 187,125
Resource Properties 5,056,596 4,522,124 5,011,400
Capital Assets 7,080 8,606 7,654
Patents - Process Technology 21,259 22,098 21,596

3 5,955,175 $ 5,294,300 3 6,184,558

Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable $ 268,868 $ 442 418 $ 231,417
Joint venture advances 105,822 108,871 283,039
374,690 551,289 514,456

Shareholders’ Equity

Share Capital 17,849,078 16,472,453 17,823,578
Deficit (12,268,593) (11,729,442) (12,153,476)
5,580,485 4,743,011 5,670,102

$ 5,955,175 $ 5.294300 $ 6.184.558

Approved on behalf of the Board

“Donald S. Bubar” , Director

“Brian MacEachen” , Director




SR T e Schedule A, Page 2 of 4
Avalon Ventures Ltd. Csoespimef ools

Consolidated Statements of Operations and Deficit
For the Three Months Ended November 30
(Unaudited) =~ '

AmemImEToTia o e er s e o

Revenue

Interest income
Management fees

Expenses - - -
Amortization 911 928
Consulting fees 34,200 . . 23,589
Insurance 1,226 2,120
Interest and bank charges 86 : o125
Office and general 3,593 5,026
Professional fees 20,428 » 18,706
Public and investor relations 10979 7 7,701
Rent'and utilities _ 5,466 5,213
Salaries and benefits . 15,687 13,845
S\hélr,.e'ho]ders’ information 1,135 b 1,261
Transfer and filing fees 3,455 L6l
Travel : R : 8,884 ' 6,889
106,650 87,014
Loss before the undernoted item (72,870) 44,601y
Abandoned resource properties R Cr 1) B 6324
Loss for the period IR o (115,117 ' (50,925)
Deficit - beginning of period (12,153,476) (11,678,517)
Deficit - end of period "$(12.268593) -8 (11,729,442

Loss per share $ - $ -

=,
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Avalon Ventures Ltd.

Consolidated Cash Flow Statements
For the Three Months Ended November 30
‘(Unaudited)’ cT '

Schedule A, Page 3 of 4

2000

Gt 2001
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash received from joint venture partners 29,846 41,640
Cash paid to suppliers and employees (94,008) (51,108)
Interest received. 8,501 773
(55,661) (8,695)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Share capital - 116,925
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Resource properties (353,837) (620,364)
Reimbursement of joint venture costs 249151 661,659
Capital assets - (2,448)
Patents - process technology - (1,250)
(104,686) 37,597
Change in cash and cash equivalents (160,347) 148,827
Cash and cash equivalents - beginning of period 753,773 251,488
Cash and cash equivalents - end of period 593,426 400315
Non-cash financing and investing activities
Common shares issued to acquire resource properties 25,500 19,875
Investments received for resource property interests - 21,500



Seliedale A, Page 4 of 4

Avalon Ventures Ltd.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
For the Three Months Ended November 30
(Unaudited) .

1.

Accounting Policies

These interim consolidated financial statements have been prepared by the Company in accordance with
Canadian generally accepted accounting principles. These consolidated financial statements are based
" onaccounting principlesand practices consistent with thiose used in the preparation of the Company’s
annual consolidated financial statements. Certain information and note disclosure normally included
in consolidated financial statements prepared in accordance with generally ‘dccepted accounting
principles have been condensed or omitted. These interira consolidated financial statements should be
read together with the audited consolidated financial statements and the accompanymg notes included
in the Company’s 2001 annual report.

Subsequent Events

Subsequent to the quarter ended November 30, 2001 ‘he Company

a)

D)

:,c)

¥

Issued 1,040,000 flow-through share units for proceeds of $260,000. Each flow-through unit
consists of one flow-through common share and one half of one non-transferable share purchase

~warrant, such that one whole warrant will entitle the holder to purchase one addltlonafﬂow-through

common share for a period of two years at a price of $0.45 until December 28 2002 and at a price
of £0.65 until.December 28, 2003.

Extended the expiry date on 231,000 outstanding non-transferable share purchase warrants issued

on December 30, 1999 from December 20, 2001 ‘o December 30, 2003.

Extended the expiry date on 232,758 outstanding non-transferable share purchase warrants issued
on February 28, 2001 from December 29,2001 to December 29, 2003.

lssued 100,000 common shares atadeemed value of $25,000 to lan Cempbe]l in recognit.ionefpasvt-
uncompensated service to the Company. Mr. Campbell’s employment and consulting contracts
with the Company were terminated effective December 9, 2001.
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. Incorporated as part of Schedule Band C |

BCFORMS51-901

QUARTERLY REPORT __

ISSUER DETAILS

Name of Iqsuer

| AVALON VENTURES LTD.

Issuer’s Address

“ 1111 Rickimond Street West, ‘Suite 1116

Toronto, Ontario, MSH 2G4

Issuer Telephone Number

(416) 364-4938 RTINS TP

Issuer Fax Number

{(416)364-5162" ¢ " -

Contact Person ..

: DonaldS Bubar. . -

Contact’s Position | . .

,Premdent J.:j;  ;, ‘

Contact Telephone Nuribéer -

1(416) 364-4938

Contact Email Address mfo@avalonventures com
Web Site Address | - WWW, avalonventures com.
For Quarter Ended. | November 30, 2001

‘January 28,2002

Date of Report

' Certlficate o

The Schedule(s) required to cbﬁ1plété this Quarterly Report are attached and the disclosure
contained therein has been approved by the Board of Directors. A copy of this Quarterly

Report will be provided to any shareholder who requests it.

Please note this form is

incorporated as part of both the required filing of Schedule A and Schedules B & C.

“Donald S. Bubar” 2002/01/28
Name of Director Date Signed
“Brian MacEachen” 2002/01/28

Name of Director

Date Signed
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D P Scheduie B, Page 2 of 3
Avalon Ventures Ltd. Lo st
For the Three Months Ended November 30, 2001 ' «
(Unaudited)
2. Expenditures to Related Parties : 8 66267
' Net of $24,040 recovered from joint venture partners
3. a) Common Shares issued During the Quarter Ended November 30, 2001
Date of Issue  Type of Issue  Number  Price Proceeds C_onside,ration‘ Commissions
10-Sep-2001 Res. Prop 40,000 $0.42 $16,800 Black Bay Property $ -
22-Nov-2001 ~ Res. Prop 30,000 $0.29 $ 8,700  Shatford Lake Property § -
b) Options Granted During the Quarter Ended November 30, 2001
Date Granted Expiry Date Name _ _Number Exercise Price
10-Oct-2001 10-Oct-2006 Officer (Donald S. Bubar) 300,040 $0.38
10-Oct-2001 10-Oct-2006 Employee 40,000 - $0.38
08-Nov-2001 08-Nov-2006 Employee 70,000 $0.30
4. a) Authorized Share Capital as at November 30, 2001
25,000,000 Preferred shares, no par value
100,000,000 Common shares, no par value
b) Issued and Outstanding Share Capital as at November 30, 2001
Number of Shares: 23,385,248 common shares
Recorded Value: $ 17,849,078
¢) (i) Warrants Outstanding as at November 30, 2001
Security Number Exercise Price Expiry Date
Warrants (Flow-through) 231,000I $ 075 30-Dec-2001
Warrants 2,000,000 § 1.00 31-Jul-2005
Warrants (Flow-through) 232,758 $ 0.8 29-Dec-2001
Warrants 1,000,000 $ 0098 20-Apr-2003

11,000,000 exercisable as at February 28, 2001, balance can be vested at various dates to July 31, 2005

ave .
-7

i



Avalon Ventures Ltd. SAPIN :
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|
For the Three Months Ended November 30, 2001 . 1 SRR IR AR S
(Unaudited) ' | it -
4. ¢) (i) Options Outstanding as at November 30, 2001 f i Vi
}‘ : SRR ER TP DRt ot - ‘V,Weighted
:» Number Average Price
Balance - August31, 20615 -+<’ ' % | 2,495,000 1/ 0.78
Granted 1 410,000 $ 037
Exercised _ ) ‘ R )
Cancelled/Expired -~ - = = e JSoii o DU R (210,000) 8 0.76
Balance - No\'/_'e‘_r‘ﬁbé‘r‘_BO, 2001 ‘; | ”2,695 000 : :$__0_.'Q

d) There are no shares in escrgw or subject to pooling restrictions,

5.2} List of Directors at November 30, 2001 . - - oo

£
N

Donald Bubar -
Dale Corman P WL
Alan Ferry: ..

Brian MacEachen ‘,
Joseph Monteith ‘»\
Lawrence Page S e e

b) List of Officers at November 30, 2001 - ) B \,\
Donald Bubar Presidentand CEO ‘ '\\
R. James Andersen Vice-President, Finance and CFO )
lan J. Campbell Vice-President, Exploration \
Lawrence Page Chairman \‘

Anne Jamieson Secretary . Y



Schedule C, Page 1 of 2

Avalon Ventures Ltd.

For the Three Months Ended November 30, 2001
(Unaudited)

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION FOR THE THREE MONTHS ENDED NOVEMBER 30, 2001

Avalon Ventures Ltd. is a Canadian junior mineral exploration and development company. The Company
operates exclusively in Canada with a focus on the rare and precious metals with high-technology
applications, such as tantalum, lithium, cesium, rubidium, platinum and palladium. The Company is in the
process of exploring its 17 mineral resource properties, most of which are at an early stage where
economically-recoverable ore reserves have not yet been defined. One property (Separation Rapids) is at
a more advanced stage with a defined mineral reserve that an independent consultant has determined is
economically viable based upon a pre-feasibility study analysis.

Resource property expenditures during the quarter ended November 30, 2001 totalled $513,811, of which
$426,368 was recovered from joint venture partners. Approximately 70% of these expenditures ($365,947)
were incurred on the Legris Lake platinum-palladium project being funded by Placer Dome (CLA) Limited,
under a $1.0 million program budget initiated in May, 2001. Work completed during the quarter included
mapping and sampling of overburden trenches and two diamond drilling programs totalling 2,266 metres in
11 holes. Most of the drilling was focused on the Poplar, Main and Stonefish Lake PGE mineralized zones
on the brecciated northwest contact zone of the Legris Lake Intrusive Complex. Numerous intervals of PGE
mineralization were intersected, typically assaying from 0.5 to 3.2 g/t Pt+Pd over widths ranging from 0.3
to 15.5 metres. The highlight from the fall program was a high-grade PGE intercept assaying 5.12 g/t Pt+Pd
over 0.97 metres in the Poplar Zone but so far, the near surface portions of the mineralized zones in this area
have yet to demonstrate sufficient continuity to define an economic resource. The final round of drilling
under the current program budget, now scheduled for February-March, 2002 will focus on other target areas
located elsewhere on the property.

On the tantalum joint venture, expenditures during the quarter totalled $70,421 which includes a $10,000
option payment made to the vendor of the East Braintree property. Most of the expenditures were related
to data compilation and report preparation related to the 2001 work program funded by Global Canada
Company (“Global”), for which field work was concluded in September. Technical reports and a budget
proposal for 2002 were forwarded to Global on October 15, 2001 but Global have yet to commit to funding
the proposed $1.5 million program and consequently, is now in default of its obligations under the joint
venture agreement. A final decision on further participation in the joint venture is expected from Global in
the second quarter. During the quarter, results were received from metallurgical testwork for tantalum on
a 235 kg “mini-bulk” sample collected from the Rubellite Dyke on the Lilypad Lakes property. The head-
grade of this sample was determined by Lakefield Research Ltd. (“Lakefield”) to be 0.053% Ta,0;. Results
from the testwork are very encouraging as it was determined that a direct gravity concentration method would
recover 60-65% of the tantalum in the ore into a concentrate grading over 30% Ta,O;, and that recoveries
can be improved to over 80% by performing a flotation process on the tailings from the gravity circuit.
Further testwork to optimize the process is recommended by Lakefield. The Rubellite Dyke area is the top
priority target for further exploration work on the Lilypad Lakes property.

On the Separation Rapids project, resource property expenditures during the quarter totalled $23,332 which
were mainly used to fund geological data compilation and preliminary metallurgical testwork for tantalum
on a 250 kg mini-bulk sample collected from the Lepidolite Dyke. The results from this work were positive
as recoveries of approximately 60% for both tantalum and tin into a concentrate grading 14.5% Ta,0O;, 18.2%
SnO, (tin oxide) and 2.81% Nb,O;, (niobium oxide) were achieved using a conventional gravity
concentration method. Follow-up testwork is required to improve recoveries for this material and evaluate
the metallurgy of other mineralogically-distinct, tantalum-bearing sub-zones found elsewhere in the Big
Whopper pegmatite system. The head grade of the sample was determined by Lakefield to be 0.021% Ta,O;,
which compared well with the assays of channel samples collected from the Lepidolite Dyke outcrop, which
averaged 0.023% Ta,0;.



R D Schadvie C, Page 2 of 2
Avalon Ventures Ltd. '

For the Three Months Ended November 30, 2001
(Un_audited)

The Company continuesto evaluate alternative development scenarios for the Big Whopper lithium-tantalum
deposit with a view toward mitigating perceived project risk by better defining the markets for the various
mineral products and improving operational efficiencies at both the bulk sampling and production stages.
One such scenario, involving a simplification of the flow-sheet to reduce the number of industrial mineral
products, is presently being evaluated. Several potential financial partners remain interested in participating
in the development of the project and discussions with these parties regarding potential agreement structures
for the estimated $5.5 million Stage 1 financing are on-going,.

Administrative expenses during the quarter totalled $106,650, a $19,636 increase over the comparable period
in fiscal 2001, which is mainly attributable to increased consulting fees following the appointment of a Chief
Financial Officer in June, 2001. Revenues during the quarter decreased to $33,780 from $42,413 in the
comparable period a year ago, reflecting decreased management fee revenue from the tantalum joint venture.
One project (the Coldwell property) was abandoned during the quarter, and deferred costs were written off,
bringing the net loss for the quarter to $115,117. During the quarter, an aggregate of 70,000 shares were
issued in connection with the Black Bay and Shatford Lake property acquisitions. Work programs are
planned for both of these projects in 2002. - ‘ ' Lo e

Expenditures to related parties during the quarter totalled $66,267 net of $24,040 recovered from joint
venture partners for resource property expenditures incurred by the Vice-President, Exploration. The
366,267 was paid mainly to a law firm of which the Chairman is an associate, an accounting firm in which
the Vice-President, Finance is a partner and to a consulting company controlled by the President. Subsequent
to the end of the quarter, the employment and consulting contracts with the Vice-President, Exploration, Mr.
Ian Campbell, were terminated and 100,000 shares were issued to Mr. Campbell in compensation for past
services and in recognition of his past valuable contribution to the Company’s exploration successes.

Investor relations activities during the quarter consisted mainly of responding to routine inquiries from
shareholders and informal presentations to stockbrokers and potential new investors, handled mainly by the
President. Expenditures on investor relztions during the quarter totalled $10,979. The Company participated
in three investment shows, in Calgary, Winnipeg and Toronto; the Toronto show being a Chinese Investment
Seminar organized by NAI Interactive Ltd. and attended by approximately 100 people. Attendance at the
shows in Calgary and Winnipeg, sponsored by Cambridge House International Ltd., was light, reflecting the
current environment of investor indifference toward junior resource companies and speculative investments
in general. In late November, the President gave a presentation on the financing history of the Separation
Rapids Project at an Industrial Minerals Finance Seminar held in London, England. This provided new
exposure for the Company to an international audience and following the seminar the President met with
several brokers, anzlysts and potential investors in London. The Company also participated in two industry
conferences where Company representatives gave presentations on the Legris Lake platinum-palladium
project. These included the CIM Field Conference held in Thunder Bay on September 16-19, and the Ontario
Prospectors Association Annual Geoscience Symposium held in Toronto, December 10-11, 2001. The
President will continue to handle the Company’s investor relations duties until such time as investor interest
increases and an investor relations consultant with appropriate background and experience is identified.

Subsequent to the end of the quarter, the Company completed a flow-through private placement financing
for total proceeds of $260,000. A total of 1,040,000 flow-through units were issued at a price of $0.25 per
unit, each unit consisting of a share and a half-warrant. One whole warrant entitles the holder to purchase:
one additional flow-through common share for a period of two years at a price of $0.45 until December 28,
2002 and at a price of $0.65 until December 28, 2003. The proceeds of the private placement will be used
to fund exploration programs on the Company’s Black Bay, Wolf Mountain and Shatford Lake properties
in 2002. Also subsequent to the end of the quarter, the Company extended the expiry for an additional two
years on two series of flow-through warrants which were due to expire in December 2001.
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December 19, 20010

Page Fraser & Associates.
Barristers & Solicitors - - ;
17th Floor, 1185 W. Georgia Street
Vancouver, BC (
V6E 4E6
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Attention: Claudia]’.. Losie /
Dear Su‘s‘Mcsdamcs }

Re: A.VALON VENTL‘Rts LTD "‘AVL")
Warrant Term Ertemsion ~ Submission #70243

This is. to confirm that the Cé.nadlan V=nm.rc Excrange ha: consentcd to thc extension the expu‘y
date.of Lhc followmg warra.ntzs ‘

,Pmate‘?‘lacement: . / )

vy

gefWarmnams: 7 U gissn

Original Expiry Date of Wananta o - ' December 29, 2001
New Expiry Date: of Warrants: ' December 30; 2003
Exercise Price of Wamrants; - VSO 58

/

These wana.nts were iSsued pursuant 10 & priv até placmexxt of 465 5 17 sharea with ”32,758 nOn-

transferable share purchase warranta artached ‘which was accepted for ﬁ.mg by the Exchange effective
February 23 2001, o

Private Placement:

#of Warrants: = = 231,000 \

Original Expiry Date of Warrants: © ‘December 30, 2001

New Expiry Date of Warrants: December 30, 2003 ‘

Exermsc Pncc of Warrants: o ‘ SO 65 Year 1, $0.75 Year 2, Year 3and v eer 4,

These warrants were issued pursuant to a private placement of 831,000 SherS wﬂh 415 500 non-

transferable share purchase warrants attachcd, whmh was acceptcd for filing by the Exclmge effective
Decernoer 1999.

CANADIAN VENTURE EXCHANGE

] 856 WEOT OEOR‘GIA ETREAT, FuUITE 29580, P.O. BOX [ 1853, YANCOUVYER, BC TANADA VEE 4NY
‘ : " TEL (BO4) 625.3554 FAX (264) G23-60%1 WWW.CDNX.ECM
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Decamber 27, 2601

Sl $
By Facsiile: (416) 364-4538 { \i

Avalon Ventures Lid. “ u
1116 - 111 Richmond Strect !
Toronto, Ontario :
MSH2G4 ' ' .

Attention: Donald S. Bubar ;
Dear Sir\Madame: i [

\

Re:  Avalon Ventures Ltd. (the “Company”) Sublms sion # 70613

Further to the Company's news release dated, Deczmber 21, 2001, and your noti¢s letter dated
December 21, 2001, this is to advise that the,Compauny's proposed Private placement of 1,040,000
shares at a price of $0.25 per share with 520,000 noc. transferable Warrants attached to purchese 520,000
shares at a price of $0.45 per share if exercised within the first year and at a price of $0.65 per share if
exercised within the second year, is condmonallj, acceptable to CDN.X (the "Exchange").

Please note the requirements of Policy 4.1, speciﬁcally:

5

Final acceptance of the private placcmcnt is subject to the filing, within 45 davs from the dats of the
Notice, of the documentation required. Please ide:ify in the filing the specific statutory
exemption(s) relied on for the issuance. Itis the responsibility of the Compmy to determine the

compatibility of the Securities Act e,\empuon\s\ used and to meet all the legal requirements of the
exemption(s).

The Exchangc, in its discretion, may refuse to provide Final Acceptance in regard 1o the
subscription of one or more subscribers.

\
The Exchange reserves the right to review the price of the private placemant at the time the

docurnentation is filed if @ material change in the afizirs of the Company is announced during the
filing period.

Shareholder approval may be required if the private placement results in a new Control Person
being created, or if any one shareholder obtains more thaa 50% of the company's stock.

Upon closing, a press release raust be issued by the Company, including the expiry dates of the hold
period(s) for both the securities issued in the private placement, as well as eny sccurities issued as
bonuses, finders' fees or commissions in comnection with th2 private placement.

The Exchange does not require a Filing Statement.

CANADRIAN VENTUREZ EXCHANGE
883 WEST QZOMIIA STREEY, S TE 2700, P.O. 30X 11633, VANCQUVEIR, BZ TANADA v83 aN®
TEL (604 699-3334 FAX /604) €38-805 1 VIrYW.CDNX.CTOM
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Avzalon Ventures Ltd,
December 28, 2001
Page two

This fax will be the enly copy you receive. Should you have any questions, please contact the
undersigned at (604} 643-6543 / FAX: (604) §44-7502 / EMAIL: mhaer@ cdux.com.

t

Yours traly,

Analyst
Corporate Finance

MH\le

ce: British Columbia Securities Commissior., Attention: Corporate Finance

File: ;;ODMAPCDOCS\DOCP 82720311



Page Fraser & Assoclates
December 15, 2001

Page two

Agent/Broker Warrants:

# of Warrants: 17,241 H
Qriginal Expiry Date of Warrants: December 25, 2001
New Expiry Date of Warrants: December 30, 2003
Exercise Price of Warrants: $0.58

These warrants were issued as a commission/finder’s fee to Strand Securities Corporation, gursuant to
a private placement of 465,517 shares with 232,758 non-transferable share purchase warranss attached,
which was accepted for filing by the Exchange effective February 28, 20601.

The Canadian Venture Exchange has consented to the extension in the expiry date of the following
warrants:

This fax will be the only copy you receive. Should you have any quiestions, please contact the
undersigned at (604) 643-6543 / FAX: (604) §34-7502 / EMAIL: mhaer@cdnx.com.

Yours truly,

Yrtdi A/

Malki Haer
Analvst
Corporate Finance

MH\n!

ce: Bridsh Columbia Securities Coramission, Attemtion: Corparate Finance
Avalon Ventures Ltd.

File: ::0DMAPCDOCHDOCP £244 7001
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Japuary 29, 2002 ‘
)

Fax: 416-364-5162 |
Avalon Venturgs Ltd. ‘i‘
Suite 116 ,
111 Richmond Street West ' |
Toronto, Ontario \
M35H 2G4 ‘
Attention: Donald S, Bubar ' :

Dear Sirs\Mesdames:

Re: AVALON VENTURES LTD. ("AVL")
Private Placement-Non-Brokered — Sub:mssmn #70613

This is to confirm that the CDNX has accepted fg‘or filirg documentation with respect to a Non-
Brokered Private Placement announced December 14, 2001

)
L

Number of Shares: 1,040,000 shares 1

Purchase Price: $0.25 per share <

Warrants: 520,000 non—transferat['iyle share purchase warrants to purchasz 520,000
shares ‘\

Warrant Exercise Price: $0.45 for a one year per\jiod

$0.65 in the second year.

Number of Placees: S placees .‘L
Insider / Pro Group Participation: \\\
Insider=Y / \
Name ProGroup="P {\ # of Shares
R. James Andersen Y ( 200,000

Dopald S. Bubar Y ! 40,000

The Company must issue a news release if the private placex\ijent does not close promptly.

4
t
y

CANADIAN VENTURE EXC HAP\\ £
S0 WEST GEORCIA STREEZT, sUITE 2700, P.O. BOX 11633, VANCOUVER Bu_cANADA VB aNg
TEL (€04) 529-3334 FAX ($04) €28.8051 ww'w CONX.COM™

.
\l
4

|
\
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Avalon Ventures Ltd.
January 29, 2002
Page two

This fax will be the only copy you receive. Should you have ary questions, please contact the
undersigned at (604) 643-6543 / FAX. (€04) 844-7502 / EMATL: mhaer@cdnx com.

Yours truly,

Malki Haer
Analyst
Corporate Finance

MH\nl

ce:  British Columbia Securities Commission, Artention: Carporate Finance

Fliz: ::ODMA\PCDOCS\DOCPR437.0\
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This is the form required under sec’uon 139 of the Securities Ru les and, if applicable, by an order
issued under section 76 of the Securmes Act. .

BC FORM 45-902F (Formerly Form 20)

| Securities Act
\
Report of Exempt Distribution |
/ !
Report of a distribution of a security under section 74(2)(1) to (3), (8) to (10), (11(1), (14), (16)(1),
(18), (19) or (23) to (26) of the Securities Act, or section 128(a), (b), (c) or (e) to (h) of the
Securities Rules, or, if applicablgﬁ, by an order issued under secticin 76 of the Securities Act.

1
\ s

{
1. Name, address and telephone} number of the issuer of the secuf?ty distributed.

AVALON VENTURES LTD. |
111 Richmond St. West, Suite 1116 "
Toronto, Ontario :
MS5H 2G4

Telephone: (416) 364-4938 :‘

l

2. State whether the issuer is or is not an exchange issuer (i.e. hsted and posted on the Canadlan

Venture Exchange, but not Iusted or quoted on any other stock (-:xchange or trading or quotation
system in Canada). f t

f

f |
|

!
The Issuer is ‘an exchange issuer.
/

3. Describe the type of sg’éurity and the aggregate number distributed.

Incentive stock options for the purchase of up to 70,000 common shares of the
Issuer/, exercisable at a price of $0.30 per common share until November 8, 2006.
/ \v

/
4. Date of the distribution(s) of the security.

November 8, 2001 ‘
\
Specxfy the' section(s) of the Act or Rules and, if applicable, the date of the discretionary order,

the blanket order number, or the BC Instrument under which the dlstnbunon(s) of the security
was macde.

(o]

Section 74(2)(9)(1) of the British Columbia Securities Act.

6. If the distribution(s) of the security was made to 50 purchasers or less, circle and complete
clause (a) of this section. If the distribution(s) of the security was made to more than 50
rurchasers, circle clause (b) of this section.



(@)

{ and if applicable,
(2 Date of

Total Purchase | Blanket Order

Full Name and Residential | Number of Price Per Shme Price Number or BC
Address of Purchaser Securities (Canadian $) (Canadian $) Instrument Number

Purchased

Karen Rees 70,000 $0.30

$21,000. Section 74(2)(9)(i)

269 Valley Street g - of the Act

Thunder Bay, Ontario
P7B 6L3

10.

/
(b) The issuer has prepared and certified a list of purchasers comprising the same information

required by clause (a) of this section and a cemﬁed true copy of the list will be provided to
the Commission upon request. j
State the total dollar value (Canadian $) of the sec@rities distributed by the issuer to purchasers
resident in British Columbia in respect of which this report is filed.

|

N/A |

| T
State the name and address of any person acting as agent in connection with the distribution(s)
of the security, the compensation paid or to be paid to the agent, and the name(s) of the
purchaser(s) in respect of which the compensation was paid or is to be paid.

N/A

If the distribution of the security was made under section 128(a) of the Rules, state the number
of different purchasers who acquired any securities of the Issuer under that section during the
12 month period preceding the distribution of this security.

N/A
If the distribution of the security was made under section 128(h) of the Rules, state

(a) the number of different purchasers who acquired any securities of the issuer under that
section during the 12 month period preceding the distribution of this security, and

N/A

(b) the total dollar value (Canadian $) of all securities of the issuer distributed under that
section (including the distribution of this security) during the 12 month period preceding
the distribution of this security.

Section of Act/Rules

Discretionary Order,




N/A

The undersigned hereby certifies that the statements made in this report are true and correct.
DATED at Toronto, this 19" day of November, 2001

AVALON VENTURES LTD.
Name of Issuer

y M A

Signature of authorized signatory

Donald S. Bubar. President
Name and office of authorized signatory

IT IS AN OFFENCE FOR A PERSON TO MAKE A STATEMENT IN A RECORD
REQUIRED TO BE FILED OR PROVIDED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OR
SECURITIES RULES THAT, AT THE TIME AND IN THE LIGHT OF THE
CIRCUMSTANCES UNDER WHICH IT IS MADE, IS A MISREPRESENTATION.



INSTRUCTIONS

1. If the space provided for any answer is insufficient, additional sheets may be used. Each sheet

must be cross-referenced to the relevant section of the report and signed by the person who
signs the report.

2. In answer to question 3, provide a full description of the security, including any underlying
securities into which the security is convertible or exchangeable and, if applicable, state the
expiry date of the security.

3. In answer to question 8, compensation includes discounts, commissions or other fees or
payments of a similar nature directly related to the distribution of the security but does not
include payments for services incidental to the distribution of the security such as clerical,
printing, legal or accounting services. If compensation is to be paid to the agent by way of a
distribution of securities of the issuer under an exemption on a later date, the issuer may be
required to file a separate BC Form 45-902F together with the applicable filing fee.

4. If the distribution of the security is made to a purchaser under section 128(a), (b), (c) or (h) of
the Rules, or to a purchaser that is an individual under section 74(2)(4) of the Act, in respect
of which this report is filed, the issuer must obtain from the purchaser, before an agreement of
purchase and sale is entered into, an acknowledgment of the purchaser in the required form as
required by section 135 of the Rules and retain the acknowledgment for a period of 6 years.
The required form is BC Form 45-903G for an individual purchaser and BC Form 45-903F2
for a non-individual purchaser.

5. Where an offering memorandum is required to be delivered in connection with a distribution of
the security under section 74(2)(4) of the Act, or section 128(a), (b) or (c) of the Rules, or is
delivered in connection with a distribution of the security under section 128(h) of the Rules, a
copy of the offering memorandum must be filed with the Commission on or before the 10" day
after the distribution of the security.

6. The report must be filed with the Commission on or before the 10™ day after the distribution of
the security.

7. File one originally signed report with the completed Fee Checklist and the required fee. In
order to determine the fee payable, consult item 19 of section 22 of the Securities Regulation,
R.B.C. Reg. 196/97 as amended. Cheques should be made payable to the “British Columbia
Securities Commission”™. :
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This is the form required under section 139 of the Securities Rules and, if applicable, by an order
issued under section 76 of the Securities Act.

BC FORM 45-902F (Formerly Form 20)

7
i

0

Securities Act

Report of Exempt Distribution w?

Report of a distribution of a security under section 74(2)(1) to (5), (8) to (10), (11(1), (14), (16)(1),
(18), (19) or (23) to (26) of the Securities Act or section 128(a), (b), {c) or (e) to (h) of the .
Securities Rules, or, if applicable, by an order issued under section 76 of the Securities Act. —

1. Name, address and telephone number of the issuer of the security distributed.

AVALON VEN TURES LTD.
111 Richmond St West, Suite 1116
Toronto, Ontario |
MS5H 2G4 ‘
Telephone: (416)1364-4938
i
2. State whether the issuer is or is not an exchange issuer (i.e. listed and posted on the Canadian
Venture Exchange, but not lis\ied or quoted on any other stock exchange or trading or quotation
system in Canada). j

I

The Issuer is an eg’xchange issuer.
3. Describe the type of security and the aggregate number distributed.

100,000 commor: shares of the Issuer to Ian J. Campbell in lieu of past services he
has provided to the Issuer for which no compensation has been paid.

4. Date of the distribution(s) of '{the security.
December 6, 2961

5. Specify the section(s) of th:(e Act or Rules and, if applicable, the date of the discretionary order,
the blanket order number, <or the BC Instrument under which the distribution(s) of the security
was made.

Section 74(2/)(9)(i) of the British Columbia Securities Act.

6. If the distribution(s) of the security was made to 50 purchasers or less, circle and complete
clause (a) of this section. If the distribution(s) of the security was made to more than 50
purchasers, circle clause (b) of this section.



(a)

and if applicable,
Date of

Total Purchase | Blanket Order

Full Name and Residential | Number of Price Per Share | P:rice Number or BC

Address of Purchaser Securities (Canadian $) (Canadian $) Instrument Number
Purchased

Ian J. Campbell 100,000 $0.25 $25,000. Section 74(2)(9)(1)

64 Summit Avenue of the Act

Thunder Bay, Ontario
P7B 3N9

10.

(b) The issuer has prepared and certified a list of purchasers ciomprising the same information

required by clause (a) of this section and a certified true copy of the list will be provided to
the Commission upon request.

State the total dollar value (Canadian $) of the securities distrib uted by the issuer to purchasers
resident in British Columbia in respect of which this report is fil ed.

N/A

State the name and address of any person acting as agent in cot mection with the distribution(s)
of the security, the compensation paid or to be paid to the agent, and the name(s) of the
purchaser(s) in respect of which the compensation was paid or is5 to be paid.

N/A

If the distribution of the security was made under section 128(a ) of the Rules, state the number
of different purchasers who acquired any securities of the Issu er under that section during the
12 month period preceding the distribution of this security.

N/A

If the distribution of the security was made under section 128(h) of the Rules, state

(@) the number of different purchasers who acquired any securities of the issuer under that
section during the 12 month period preceding the distribution of this security, and

N/A

(b) the total dollar value (Canadian $) of all securities of the i:ssuer distributed under that
section (including the distribution of this security) during the 12 month period preceding
the distribution of this security. ‘

Section of Act/Rules

Discretionary Ordef,




N/A

The undersigned hereby certifies that the statements made in this report are true and correct.
DATED at Toronto, this 11" day of Decemberr, 2001

AVALON VENTURES LTD.
Name of Issuer

y v A1 —

Signature of authorized signatory

Donald S. Bubar, President
Name and office of authorized signatory

IT IS AN OFFENCE FOR A PERSON TO MAKE A STATEMENT IN A RECORD
REQUIRED TO BE FILED OR PROVIDED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OR
SECURITIES RULES THAT, AT THE TIME AND IN THE LIGHT OF THE
CIRCUMSTANCES UNDER WHICH IT IS MADE, IS A MISREPRESENTATION.



PO

INSTRUCTIONS

If the space provided for any answer is insufficient, additional sheets may be used. Each sheet
must be cross-referenced to the relevant section of the report and signed by the person who
signs the report.

In answer to question 3, provide a full description of the security, including any underlying
securities into which the security is convertible or exchangeable and, if applicable, state the
expiry date of the security.

In answer to question 8, compensation includes discounts, commissions or other fees or
payments of a similar nature directly related to the distribution of the security but does not
include payments for services incidental to the distribution of the security such as clerical,
printing, legal or accounting services. If compensation is to be paid to the agent by way of a
distribution of securities of the issuer under an exemption on a later date, the issuer may be
required to file a separate BC Form 45-902F together with the applicable filing fee.

If the distribution of the security is made to a purchaser under section 128(a), (b), (c) or (h) of
the Rules, or to a purchaser that is an individual under section 74(2)(4) of the Act, in respect
of which this report is filed, the issuer must obtain from the purchaser, before an agreement of
purchase and sale is entered into, an acknowledgment of the purchaser in the required form as
required by section 135 of the Rules and retain the acknowledgment for a period of 6 years.
The required form is BC Form 45-903G for an individual purchaser and BC Form 45-903F2
for a non-individual purchaser.

Where an offering memorandum s required to be delivered in connection with a distribution of
the security under section 74(2)(4) of the Act, or section 128(a), (b) or (c) of the Rules, or is
delivered in connection with a distribution of the security under section 128(h) of the Rules, a
copy of the offering memorandum must be filed with the Commission on or before the 10® day
after the distribution of the security.

The report must be filed with the Commission on or before the 10™ day after the distribution of
the securty.

File one originally signed report with the completed Fee Checklist and the required fee. In
order to determine the fee payable, consult item 19 of section 22 of the Securities Regulation,
R B.C. Reg. 196/97 as amended. Cheques should be made payable to the “British Columbia
Securities Commission™.
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TOX 73

CDS-08C

IN THE MATTER OF
THE SECURITIES ACT
R.S.0 1890, C.8.5 AS AMENDED {the “Act")

AND

IN THE MATTER OF AVALON VENTURES LTD,

ORDER | |
(Subsection 83.1(1))

UPON the application (the “Application”) ofA;/af'on Venturas Ltd. (the “Issuer”) foran

order pursuant to subsection 83.1(1) of the Act deemmg the Issuerto be a reporting issuer
for the purpeses of Ontario securities laws -

AND UPON considering the Apphcatlon and the recommendation of the staif of the
Commission; :

AND UPON the Issuer rapreseming to the Coﬁ'\mission that:

1. The lssusr was incorporated by amalgamatson under the Company Act (British
Columbia) on July 24, 1991,

2. The head office of the Issuer is located &t 111 Frchmond Street West, Suite 1116,
Toronto, Ontario, MSH 2G4 ‘

3. The Issuer is authorized 1o issue 100, 000000 common shares and 25 000,000
preferred shares. ‘

4. As at November 1, 2001, 23,355,248 comman shares of the Issuer and no preferred
shares of the (ssuer were issued and outstanding. Incentive stock options and
common shara purchase warrants entitling theholders to purchase up t0 6,158,678
additional common shares of the Issuer were also outstanding.

5. The lssusr has been a repomng issuer undsr ghe Securities Act (Britisn Columbia)
(the “B.C. Act") since July 24, 1881 and a repdrting issuer undz: the Securities Act
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10.

11.

12.

13.
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{Alberta) (the “Alberta Act") since Novembser 26 1989. The Company is not in
detfault of any requirements of the B.C. Act or the Albena Act.

Thacommon shares ofthe Issuerare listed on the Canadian Vent.re Exchange (the
“CDNX") and the Issueris in compliance with all of the reguirements of tha CDNX.
Tha Issuer Is not designated as a capital poo! compaﬂy by CONX.

The lssuer has a significant connection to o] ntano inthat (i)tnree of its direciors, four
of its five officers and all of its salaried pars.onnei are residents of Ontario, (i) most
of its active properties are located in Ontario, and (i) more than 10% of the Issuer’s
outstanding shares are held by beneficial owners who are resldents of On:arfo and
morethan 10% ofthe Issuer's shares are hei d by non oojecting beneficial cwiners (as
definad in proposed National lnstrument 5«4-101) who are residents of Ontario.
s 'f

The Issuer is not a reporting lssuer in Omtarfo and is not a reporting issuer, or
equJivalent, in any jurisdiction other than B msh Columbia and Albena.

The continuous disclosure reqmrements of the B.C. Act and thz Alberta Act are
substantially the same as the requlremems unﬁer the Act.

The continuous disclosure matenals filed by the Issusrunderthe B.C. Act and the

Alberta Act are available on the System for Electromc Docurment Analysis and
Ratrieval. ‘ :

There have been no penailties or sanctioris irn}bosed against the Issuer by a court
relating to Canadian securities legislation: or by a Canadian securities regulatory
authority, and the Issuer has not entered into finy settlement agreemant with any
Canadian securities regulatory: authomy ;

Neither the lssuer nor any of |ts girectors, oftacers nor, to the knowledge of the
isguer, its directors and officers, or any of'its controllmg shareholders, has: (i) bean
the subject of any penalties or sanctions tmposed by a court relating to Canadian
securities legistationorby a Cenadian secuyi nties*egutatory authornty, (it} entersedinto
a settlement agresment with 2 Canadian g ecunt es regulatory authority, or (iii) besn
subject to any other penalties ar sanctions umposed by a court or reguiatory body
that would be likely to be considered lmpcortanno a reasonable invastor making an
investment decision, other than Lawrenice ‘Page in respect of whom the British
Columbia Securities Commission orde redYthaﬁhe exemptions describedin sections
30-32, 55, 58, 80 and 81 of the Securities Act(Bnnsh Columbia) did not apply for a
period of one year comrnencung July 18, 1994‘

}
Neither the lssuer nor any ot its dnrectog:s, ofﬁcers nor, to the knowledge of the
Issuer, its directors and officers,orany of its corﬁtrolhng shareholders,isornasbeen

subject 10: (1) any known ongoing or con(’ciudw investigations by: (&) a Ganadian
securities ragulatory authority, or (b) coun of reguarory pedy, other than a
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14,

Canadian securities regulatory authority, that would be likely to be considered
important to a reasonable investor making an investment decision; or (il) any
bankruptcy or insclvency proceedings, or other proceednngo‘ arrangements or

compromises with craditors, orthe appomtment of a receiver, receivar-managar or
trustes, within the preceding 10 years.

None of the dirgcters or officars of the issuer, nOfto the knowledge of the Issuer, its
directors and officers, or any of its controlling shareholders is or has been at the

time of such event a director or officer of any other issuer which is or has been
subject to: () any cease trads or similar orders, @rorders that denied access o any
exemptions under Ontario securities law, fer a period of mora than 30 conszcutive
days, within the preceding 10 years; or {ii) any bankruptcy or insolvency procesdngs,
or other proceedings, arrangements or compromises ‘with creditors, or the

appointment of a receiver, recewer-managef or trustas, within the preceding 10
years. ‘

AND UPON the Commission beirig satisfied thatto do so would not ba prejudicial to

tha public interest,

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED pursuantto subseﬁctiion 83.1(1) of the Act that ths 1ssue”

be deemed to be a reporting issusr for the purposes af Ontario securities law.

DATED Mapruar, § 2002

=




San-wgy: H? Lase~Jet 3100; 416 38°* 8230, Jan-10-02 12:34;

Headnote

Subsection 83.1(1) - Issuer deemed to be a reporting issuar in Ontario - Issuer has been
areponing issuerin British Coiumbiasince July 24, 1891 andin Abertasinze Novermbe- 28,
1999 - Issueriistad and posted for trading on the Canadian Venture Exchange (*“CONX*) -

Issuer is not designated as a Cepital Pool Company by CONX - Continuous d'sclosure
reguiremants of Aiberta and British Columbia substantially identica! tc t1ose cf Ontaric.

Statutes Cited

Securities Act, R.S.0. 1890, ¢. 8.5, as am,, ss. 83.1(1).

Lilssuenaveion_Ventures_Lich200 1 Applications'01-1157erdar3 wpd
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This is a form of a material change report required under Section 85(1) of the Securities Act.

BC FORM 53-901F (Formerly Form 27)
Securities Act

MATERIAL CHANGE REPORT UNDER SECTION 85(1) OF THE ACT

NOTE: This form is intended as a guideline. A letter or other document may be used if the
substantive requirements of this form are complied with.

NOTE: Every report required to be filed under section 85(1) of the Act shall be sent to the
Commission in an envelope addressed to the Commission and marked “Continuous Disclosure”.

NOTE: WHERE THIS REPORT IS FILED ON A CONFIDENTIAL BASIS, PUT AT THE
BEGINNING OF THE REPORT IN BLOCK CAPITALS “CONFIDENTIAL - SECTION 857,
AND EVERYTHING THAT IS REQUIRED TO BE FILED SHALL BE PLACED IN AN

ENVELOPE ADDRESSED TO THE SECRETARY OF THE COMMISSION MARKED
“CONFIDENTIAL”.

Item 1. Reporting Issuer
Avalon Ventures Ltd. (the “Issuer”)
111 Richmond St. W., Suite 1116

Toronto, Ontario
MS5H 2G4

Telephone: (416) 364-4938
Item 2. Date of Material Change
January 11, 2002
Item 3. Press Release
Press releases were issued in Toronto, Ontario on December 14, 21, 2001 and January 14,
2002 and were disseminated through Canada Stockwatch and Market News and copies

were filed with the Canadian Venture Exchange and the British Columbia, Alberta and
Ontario Securities Commissions.

Item 4. Summary of Material Change

Pnvate Placement



-

The Issuer has completed the private placement of an aggregate 1,040,000 flow-through
units at the price of $0.25 per unit for total gross proceeds of $260,000.

Item 5. Eull Description of Material Change
Private Placement

On January 11, 2002, the Issuer completed the private placement of an aggregate

1,040,000 flow-through units at the price of $0.25 per unit for total gross proceeds of
$260,000.

Each flow-through unit consists of one flow-through common share of the Issuer and one-
half of one non-transferable flow-through share purchase warrant. One whole warrant
entitles the holder to purchase one additional flow-through common share for a period of
two years at a price of $0.45 until December 28, 2002 and at a price of $0.65 until
December 26, 2003. The shares contained in the units and any shares issuable upon
exercise of warrants are subject to a four-month hold period expiring on May 11, 2002.

\

A list of the purchasers, all residents of Ontario, are as follows;

Full Name of Purchaser Number of Flow- ‘Price Per Flow- Total
Through Units Through Unit (8) | Pu.rchase
Purchased ‘ Price ($)
James D.A. White 400.000 $0.25 $100,000
David M. Ross 300,000 §0.25 $75.000
Felicia Ross 100.000 $0.25 $25.000
R. James Andersen 200.000 ‘$0.25 $50.000
Donald S. Bubar 40,000 $60.25 $10.000
TOTAL 1.040.000 $260.000

The Issuer intends to use the proceeds of the private placement to fund early-stage
exploration work on certain of the Issuer’s platinum-pallactium and rare metals properties
in Ontario and Manitoba. T

Item 6. Reliance on Section 85(2) of the Act

Not applicable.

Item 7. Omitted Tnformation » -
Not applicable.

Item 8. Senior Officers

‘The Senior Officer of the Issuer who is knowledgeable about the material change and t.he
report is Donald S. Bubar, President and CEO, (416) 364-4938.




-

- Ttem 9. Statement of Senior Officer

The foregoing accurately discloses the material change referred to herein.
Dated at Toronto, Ontario, this 14" day of January, 2002.
AVALON VENTURES LTD.

By: “Donald S Bubar”

President and CEQ
(Official Capacity)

Donald.S__Bubar

(Please print here name of individual whose
signature appears above.)
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This is the form required under section 139 of the Securities Rules and, if applicable, by an order
issued under section 76 of the Securities Act.

BC FORM 45-902F (Formerly Form 20)
Securities Act

R {E Distrihuti
(Please refer to the instructions before completing the information below.)

Report of a distribution under section 74(2)(1) to (5), (8) to (10), (11)(i), (14), (16)(i), (18), (19)
or (23) to (26) of the Securities Act, or section 128(a), (b), (c) or (e) to (h) of the Securities
Rules, or, if applicable, by an order issued under section 76 of the Securities Act.

1. Name, address and telephone number of the issuer of the security distributed.

Avalon Ventures Ltd. (the “Issuer”)
111 Richmond St. W., Suite 1116
Toronto, Ontario

MSH 2G4

Telephone: (416) 364-4938

2. State whether the issuer is or is not an exchange issuer (i.e. listed and posted on the
Canadian Venture Exchange, but not listed or quoted on any other stock exchange or
trading or quotation system in Canada).

The Issuer is an exchange issuer.
3. Describe the type of security and the aggregate number distributed.

1,040,000 flow-through units at a price of $0.25 per flow-through unit. Each flow-
through unit is comprised of one flow-through common share of the Issuer and one-half of
one non-transferable share purchase warrant. Each whole share purchase warrant entitles
- the holder to purchase one additional flow-through common share of the Issuer at any
time for two years from the closing date of the private placement at a price of $0.45 per

share if exercised during the first year and at a price of $0.65 per share if exercised during
the second year.

4, Date of the distribution(s) of the security.

January 11, 2002.



_2-

5. Specify the section(s) of the Act or Rules and, if applicable, the date of the discretionary
order, the blanket order number, or the BC Instrument number under which the
distribution(s) of the security was made.

BC Instrument 72-503.

6. If the distribution(s) of the security was made to 50 purchasers or less, circle and complete
clause (a) of this section. If the distribution(s) of the security was made to more than 50
purchasers, circle clause (b) of this section.

(a)

Full Name and Residential Number of Price Per Total Section of Act/Rules

Address of Purchaser Securities Unit Purchase and if applicable,
Purchased (Canadian $) Price Date of Discretionary

(Flow- (Canadian $) Order or Blanket
Through Order Number
Units)

James D.A. White 400,000 $0.25 $100,000 BC Instrument 72-503

118 Eastbourne Avenue .

Toronto, Ontario

MS5P 2G3

David M. Ross 300,000 $0.25 $75,000 BC Instrument 72-503

c/o Suite 600 — 110 Yonge Street

Toronto, Ontario

MS5C 1T6

Felicia Ross 100,000 $0.25 $25,000 BC Instrument 72-503

221 Roe Avenue

North York, Ontario

MSM 2J3

R. James Andersen 200,000 $0.25 $50,000 BC Instrument 72-503

149 Roxborough Street West

Toronto, Ontario

MSR 1T9

Donald S. Bubar 40,000 $0.25 $10,000 BC Instrument 72-503

11 Gainsville Avenue

Unionville, Ontario L3R TW7

TOTAL 1,040,000 $260.000

(b)  The issuer has prepared and certified a list of purchasers comprising the same
information required by clause (a) of this section and a certified true copy of the
list will be provided to the Commission upon request.

Not applicable.

7. State the total dollar value (Canadian $) of the securities distributed by the issuer to
purchasers resident in British Columbia in respect of which this report is filed.




Name of Purchaser

$Nil.

8. State the name and address of any person acting as agent in connection with the
distribution(s) of the security and the compensation paid or to be paid to the agent, and
the name(s) of the purchaser(s) in respect of which the compensation was paid or is to be
paid.

Name and Address of Agent Compensation Paid | Price per Share

(number and type of (Canadian $)
security and/or cash
amount) (Canadian $)

N/A

9. If the distribution of the security was made under section 128(a) of the Rules, state the
number of different purchasers who acquired any securities of the issuer under that section
during the 12 month period preceding the distribution of this security.

N/A.

10.

If the distribution of the security was made under section 128(h) of the Rules, state

(a) the number of different purchasers who acquired any securities of the issuer under
that section during the 12 month period preceding the distribution of this security,

and

N/A.

(b) the total dollar value (Canadian $) of all securities of the issuer distributed under
that section (including the distribution of this security), during the 12 month period

preceding the distribution of this security:

N/A.

The undersigned hereby certifies that the statements made in this report are true and correct.

DATED at Toronto, Ontario this 18" day of January, 2002.

AVALON YENTURES 1.TD

Name of Issuer

Per:

y s A

Signature of authorized signatory

Donald S_Bubar_President and CEQ

Name and office of authorized signatory
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IT IS AN OFFENCE FOR A PERSON TO MAKE A STATEMENT IN A RECORD
REQUIRED TO BE FILED OR PROVIDED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OR
SECURITIES RULES THAT, AT THE TIME AND IN THE LIGHT OF THE
CIRCUMSTANCES UNDER WHICH IT IS MADE, IS A MISREPRESENTATION.

INSTRUCTIONS

1.

If the space provided for any answer is insufficient, additional sheets may be used. Each
sheet must be cross-referenced to the relevant section of the report and signed by the
person who signs the report.

In answer to question 3, provide a full description of the security, including any underlying
securities into which the security is convertible or exchangeable and, if applicable, state the
expiry date of the security.

In answer to question 8, compensation includes discounts, commissions or other fees or
payments of a similar nature directly related to the distribution of the security but does not
include payments for services incidental to the distribution of the security such as clerical,
printing, legal or accounting services. If compensation is to be paid to the agent by way of
a distribution of securities of the issuer under an exemption on a later date, the issuer may
be required to file a separate BC Form 45-902F together with the'applicable filing fee.

If the distribution of the security is made to a purchaser under section 128(a), (b), (c) or
(h) of the Rules, or to a purchaser that is an individual under section 74(2)(4) of the Act,
in respect of which this report is filed, the issuer must obtain from the purchaser, before an
agreement of purchase and sale is entered into, an acknowledgment of the purchaser in the
required form as required by section 135 of the Rules and retain the acknowledgment for a
period of 6 years. The required form is BC Form 45-903F1 (Formerly Form 20A(IP)) for

an individual purchaser and BC Form 45-903F2 (Formerly Form 20A(N]P)) for a non-
individual purchaser.

Where an offering memorandum is required to be delivered in connection with a
distribution of the security under section 74(2)(4) of the Act, or section 128(a), (b) or (¢)
of the Rules, or is delivered in connection with a distribution of the security under section
128(h) of the Rules, a copy of the offering memorandum must be filed with the
Commission on or before the 10th day after the distribution of the security.

The report must be filed with the Commission on or before the 10th day after the
distribution of the security.

File one originally signed report with the completed Fee Checklist and the required fee. In
order to determine the fee payable, consult item 19 of section 22 of the Securities

Regulation, RB.C. Reg. 196/97. Cheques should be made payable to the "British
Columbia Securities Commission."
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Amended
FORM 45-501F1

Securities Act (Ontario)

REPORT OF A TRADE UNDER CLAUSE 72(3) OF THE ACT. OR SECTION 7.5(1) OF RULE
45-501

(To be used for repé.rts of trades made in reliance upon clause 72(1)(b) or (q) of the Act, or Section 2.3,
212,213 or 2.14 of Rule 45-501)

1. Full name and address of the seller:

Avalon Ventures Ltd.

111 Richmond Street West, Suite 1116
Toronto, Ontaric M3H 2G4
Telephone: 416 3644938

2. Full name and address of the issuer of the securities traded:

Avalon Ventures Ltd.

111 Richmond Street West, Suite 1116
Toronto, Ontario M5H 2G4
Telephone: 416 364-4938

3. Description of the securities traded:

1,040,000 flow-through units at a price of $0.25per flow-through unit. Each flow-through unit
consists of one flow-through common share of the issuer and one half of one non-transferable
share purchase warrant. Each whole share purchase warrant entitles-the holder to purchase one
additional flow-through common share of the issuer at any time for 2 years from the closing date
of the private placement at a price of $0.45 per share if exercised during the first year and at a
price of $0.65 per share if exercised during the second year.

4, Date of trade:

January 11, 2002

5. Particulars of trade(s):

Name of Purchaser and Amount or Number | Purchase | Total Purchase Price | Exemption
Municipality and Jurisdiction of Securities Price per (Canadian $) Relied Upon

of Residence Purchased (flow- unit
through units)

James D.A. White 400,000 $0.25 $100,000 Rule 450501
118 Eastbourne Avenue Section 2.3
Toronto, Ontario
M5P 2G3
David M. Ross 300,000 £0.25 $£75,000 Rule 430501
c/o Suite 600 : Section 2.3
110 Yonge Strect




Toronto, Ontario

M3C 1T6

Felicia Ross 100,000 $0.25 $25,000 Rule 450501

221 Roe Avenue

Section 2.3
North York, Ontario
M3M 2J3 "
R. James Andersen 200,000 $0.25 $50,000 Rule 43-303
149 Roxborough Strget West Section 3.1
Toronto, Ontario
M3R 1T9
Donald S. Bubar 40,000 $0.25 $10,000 Rule 43-503
11 Gainsville Avenue Section 3.1

Unionville, Ontario
L3R 1W7

Total:

1,040,000 $260,000

9.

The seller has prepared and statement containing the full legal name and the full residential
address of each purchaser identified in section 5 and a certified true copy of the list will be
provided to the Commission upon request.

State the name and address of any person acting as agent in connection with the trade(s) and the
compensation paid or to be paid to such agent.

Not applicable.

Calculation of Fees payable upon filing Form 43-501F1: (See section 7.3 of Rule 450501
Exempt Distributions)

Total fee payable: $100

Certificate of seller of agent of seller.

The undersigned seller hereby certifies , or the undersigned agent of the seller hereby certifies to be best

of the agent’s information and belief, that the statements made in this report are true and correct.

DATED at Toronto, Ontario this 11* day of February, 2002.

Donald S. Bubar
(Name of seller or agent — please print)

Per: W W

(Signature)

President & Chief Executive Officer
(Official capacity - please print)

[ ]
(Please print name of individual whose signature appears

above, if different from name of seller or agent printed
above)




Notice + Collection and Use of Personal Information

The personal information prescribed by this form is collected on behalf of and used by the Ontario
Securities Commission for purposes of administration and enforcement provision of the securities
legislation in Ontario. All of the information prescribed by this form, except for the information
contained in the statément required to be prepared and certified by the seller under section 6 of this form,
1s made available to the public under the securities legislation of Ontario. If yvou have anyv questions about

the collection and use of this information, contact the Ontanio Securities Commission at the address
below:

Ontario Sccurities Commission

Suite 1903, Box 33

20 Queen Street West

Toronto, Ontario M5H 388

Attention: Administrative Assistant to the Director of Corporate Finance
Telephone 416 593-8200

Facsimile: 416 593-8177

Instructions:

1. In answer to section 7, give the name of the person or company who has been or will be paid
remuneration directly related to the trade(s), such as commissions, discounts or other fees or
payments or a similar nature. It is not necessary to include payments for services incidental to the
trade such as clerical, printing, legal or accounting services.

2. If the space provided for any answer is insufficient, additional sheets may be used and must be
cross-referred to the relevant item and properly identified and signed by the person whose
signature appears on the report.

3. Cheques must be made payable to the Ontario Securities Commission in the amount determined
in section 8 above.

4, Please print or type and file two signed copies with:

Ontario Securities Commission
Suite 1900, Box 55

20 Queen Street West
Toronto, Ontario M3H 388
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INSIDER REPORT

(See instructions on the back of this report)

the disclosure requirements of section 127. Wh
be made available to the public. Federally, this information will be stored in persona

Whera freedom of information legisiation Is in force in the Jurisdiction where this form is filad: The personal information requested on this form is collected under the authority of and used for the purpose of administering
the provincial securities Acts, Bank Act, Cooperativa Credit Associations Act, Insurance Companies Act, Trust and Loan Companies Act and Canada Business Corporations Act. Under the CBCA the information provided satisties
the federal Privacy Act protects personal information provided, it also permits public disclosure pursuant to section 266 of the CBCA. All information contained in this form

formation bank number IC/PPU-049. If you have any questions about how the freedom of information legislation applies to the personal
ormation collected on this form, contact the Supervisor, Insiders Department at (604-899-6548), or writa the Supervisor, 200 - 865 Homby Street, Vancouver BC 'V6Z 2H4. Toll free in British Columbia (1-800-373-63933).
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This formis used as a uniform report for the insider reporting requirements
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accommodate the various Acts.
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The undersigned certifies that the information given in this report is true and complete in every respect. It is an olfence to file a report that, at the tima and in the light of
the circumstances In which it is made, contains a misrepresentation.
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BC FORM 55-901F (Previously Form 36)
INSIDER REPORT

(See instructions on the back of this report)
BOX 1. NAME OF THE REPORTING ISSUER (BLOCK LETTERS)
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The undersigned certifies that the information given in this report is true and complete in svery respect.

at the time and in the light of the circumstances in which it is submitted, is misleading or untrue.
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INSIDER REPORT

(See instructions on the back of this report)

formation collected on this form,
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The undersigned certifies that the information given in this report is true and complete in every respect.
the circumstances in which it is made, contains a misrepresentation.

Itis an offence 1o file a report that, at the time and in the light of
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Insider Reports in English and French are available lrom the Manitoba, Ontario,
Québec and federal jurisdictions. If you are a corporate insider in the
province of Québec, you will receive correspondence in French. Individuals in
the province of Québec will receive, upon request, correspondence in English.

Where an insider of a reporting issuer does not own or have control or direction
over securities of the reporting issuer, or where an insider's ownership or
direction or control over securilies of the reporting issuer remains unchanged
from the last report filed, a report is nol required. Insider reports are not
.required to be filed in New Brunswick, the Northwest Termones Prince Edward
Island or the Yukon.

*Reporting issuar has the same meaning as the words “districuting bank” as
defined in subsection 265(1) of the Bank Act, “distribuling association” as
defined in subsection 260(1) of the Coopsrative Creait Asscciations Act
(CCAA); and “distributing cornpany” as cefined in subsection 288(1) of the
Insuranca Companies Act (ICA) or subsaction 270(1) of the 7 rust and Loan
Companies Act (TLCA); “distributing corporation” as definad in subsection
126(1) of the Canada Business Cciporations Act (CBCA). :

“Debt securities™ wherever it appears herein, has the same meaning as “debt
obligation” as defined in subsection 2(1) of the CBCA.

BOX 1 Name of the reporting issuer
Provide the full legal name of the reporting issuer. Use aseparate
report lor each reporting issuer.

BOX 2 Insider data
Indicate all of your relationship(s) to the reporting issuer usmg the lollowing
codes:
Reporting issuer that has acquired securities issued by itself {or by any of
ils affiliates - CBCA) ' 1
Subsidiary of the reporting issuer 2
Security holder who beneficially owns or who exercises control or
diraction over mors than 10% of the securities of the reporling issuer
(Bank Act, CCAA, ICA, TLCA, CBCA and Québec Securities Act— 10% of
a class of shares) to which are attached voling rights or an unfimited right

to a share of the profits and to its assets in case ol winding up 3
Director of a reporting issuer . » 4
Senior officer of a reporting issuer 5
Dirsctor or senior officer ¢t a security holder referred to in 3 ’ 8

Director or senior officer of an affitiate (Bank Act, CCAA, ICA, TLCA and
CBCA} or of a subsidiary of the reporting issuer, other thanin 4, 5 and 6
Deoemed insicer under the Bank Act, CCAA, ICA, TLCA and CBCA 8
If you have filed a report before, indicate whether your relationship to the
reporting issuer has changed.
Specify the date of the last report you filed, and it it is an initial repont, the date
on which you became an insider.

BOX 3 Name, address and telephone number of the insider
Provide your name, address and business telephone number.

~

BOX 4 Jurisdiction
Indicate each jurisdiction where the issuer is a reporting issuer.

BOX § Insider holdings and changes

Show direct and indirect hoidings separately, both in the initial report and
where a transaction is reported. Indicate only one transacticn per line.

For an initial report complete only:

designation of class of secunties held

present balance ol class of securities held
@ nature of ownership (see List of Codes)
@ identification of the registered holder where ownership is indirect

It you acquired or disposed of securities while an insider, complete sections

@y

@ Indicate a designation of the securities traded tha! is sufficient to
identity the class, including yield, series, maturity.

Indicate the number of securities, or for debt securities, the aggregate
nominal value, of the class held, directly and indirectly, before the
transaction that is being reported.

@ Indicate for each transaction:

©» Ihe dale of the transaction (no! the settlemen! date)
+ the nature of the transaction {see List of Codes)
« the number of securities acquired or disposed of, or for debt
securities, the aggregate nominal value
+ the unit price paid or received on the day of the transaction,

excluding the commission
« il the report is in American doflars, check the space under “$ US™

BOX 5 © Nature of transaction

Aquisition or disposition carried out in the market, excluding the
exercise of an option

Private placement (iss =~ 2@ from 1777 “ury)

Acquisition or disposition carried oul privately
{already issued securities)
Acquisition or disposition pursuant to a takeover bid or issuer bid

Change in the natura of ownership

Acquisition or disposition under a plan
Stock dividend

Acquisition or disposition of a call option
Acquisition or disposition of a put option
Expiration of an option

kS .

Acnuisition or disposition by gift
Acquisition by intieritance or disposition by bequest i

Short sale
Grant of warrants
Grant of rights

Exercise of warrants
Expiration of warrants
Expiration of righls
Exercise of rights
Exercise of options .
Conversion or exchange

" Siock split o consélidation

Redemption/retraction/cance:iation/repurchase

Compensation for property

Compensation for services

Grari of options

Other than referred to above (please explain in Flemarks)
Correction of Iinformation

(pleasq eo(p!am in.Remarks)

- “transaction that is being reported.

@ Indicate the nature of ownership, contrcl or direction of the

" class of securities held using the following codes:

Dirett ownership
Indirect ownership (identify the registered holder}
Control or direction (identify the registered hoider)

® Far securities that are indirectly held, er over which control or

dirsction is exercised, identity the registered holder.

BOX 6 Remarks .
Add any explanation nacessary to make the report clearly
understandable.

If space provided for any item is insulficient, additiona! shests
may be used. Additional sheets must refer to the appropriate Box

and must be properly identified and signed.
Office staff are not permitted to alter a repont.

BOX 7 Signature and filing
Sign and date the report.

File two copies of the raport in each Jurisdiction in which the issuer
is reporting within the time limits prescribed by the applicable laws

of that jurisdiction. British Columbia requires only one copy.
Manually sign one of the two copies.

Legibly print or type the name of each individual signing the report.

I the report is filed on behalf of a company, partnership, trust or
other entity, legibly pnnt or type the name of that entily after the

signature.

I the report is signed on behalf of an individuat by an agent, there
shall be filed with each jurisdiction in which the repont is filed a duly

completed power of attorney.

Alberta Securities Commission

215t Floor

7 10025 JasperAvenue —— Winnipeg, Manitoba _.
Edmonton, Alberta R3C3Le
T5J325

Oltice of the Superintendent ol
Financial Institutions, Canada
13th Floor, Kent Squars

255 Albert Street

Ottawa, Ontario

K1A OH2

P.C. Box 8700

A1B4J6

8ritish Columbla Securities Commission
200 - 865 Hornby Street
Vancouver, British Columbia

V6Z 2MH4 P.O. Box 458
) Halitax, Nova Scotia
Director B3J2P8
Canada Business Corporations Act
9th Floor

Journal Towsr South

365 Laurier Avenue West
Ottawa, Ontario

K1A0CB

Manitoba Securities Commission
1128 - 405 Broadway

Director of Securities
Department of Justice, Newfoundland

4th Floor, East Block
Conlederation Building
St. John's, Newfoundland

Nova Scotia Securities Commission
Joseph Howe Building, 2nd Floor
1690 Hollis Street

Suite 800, Box 55

20 Quesn Street West
Toronto, Ontaric™ "~
M5H 388

Commission des valsurs
mobilidres du Québec i
C.P. 246, Tour de la Bourse
Montréal, (Québec)

H4Z 1G3

Onlario Securities Commission

10
i3]

22
25

35

40
45
46

55

65

70
Al
72
75
76
78

85

95

g7

@ Indicate the number of securities, or for debt securities, the aggregate
--nominal.value, of the class held, diractly and indirectly, after the

Saskatchewan Securitles Commisslon

8th Floor

1914 Hamilton Street
Ragina, Saskatchewan
S4pP 3Vv7
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